
 

 

 
Town of Branford   

FINE BUBBLE AERATION DIFFUSER INSTALLATION 

Branford, Connecticut   
Contract #050624   

Addendum #4   
 

Date:  May 17, 2024  
 

Submission Date: May 24th, 2024 1:30 pm (unchanged)  
 

Prospective bidders, and all those concerned, are hereby informed that the following is made a part 

of the bid documents, which should be amended as follows:   
 

Questions Submitted by Bidders for the Fine Bubble Aeration Diffuser Installation: 

1. Measurement and payment section 01025 indicates that there is a unit price for the replacement of the 
individual damaged supports for the existing diffuser system.  The bid form does not have a unit price for 
this.  Please confirm the following, one, if we are to assume all supports are to be reused, and two, do you 
want a per support price for removing and installing new supports or should we assume a certain quantity of 
damaged supports are to be replaced.  Also, are there additional supports available to replace or are we to 
provide them. 
 

            Refer to Addendum #3. 
            

2. The bid form section 00300 bid item 1 states there are 7 sheets available as part of the bid 
documents.  Based on what we received there are no plans available other than partial drawings provided in 
addendum 1.  Please confirm if these plans are part of the documents and if so please provide. 
 

            Refer to Addendum #3. 
             

3. Please confirm that the spare parts listed under 11200 Part 1.6 are by the Owner. 
             
            Confirmed spare parts listed under Section 11200, Part 1.6 are provided by the Owner. 
             

4. In section 11200 Part 3.3 there are manufacturer services to be provided. Being that we are not purchasing 
any equipment, we are assuming this is by others and not part of the Contractors scope of work, please 
confirm. 

             
            Confirmed manufacturer services including start up and testing will be provided by the Owner.      
 

5. Please confirm that the purge air system currently in place with be left in place and reused and reconnected 
to the newly replaced header/laterals. 
 

Confirmed the current purge air system will be reused and reconnected to the newly replaced 
headers/laterals.  

  



 

6. Please confirm that the tanks will be drained and cleaned by the Owner and that the Contractor is not 
responsible for the disposal of any residuals. 

Confirmed tanks will be drained and cleaned by the Owner, and the Owner is responsible for the 
disposal of any residuals.       

7. Please confirm that any water required by the Contractor for testing of the diffuser system will be provided 
by the Owner. 

            Confirmed Owner will provide any water required by Contractor for testing of the diffuser system.    

8. Can we assume that the Aeration Tank 1 and the Re-Aeration Tank will be available during the same period? 

            Confirmed both Aeration Tank 1 and the Reaeration Tank will be available concurrently.           

9. There is mention of bypassing in the specifications, please confirm that any isolation of flow and bypassing 
of flows around both tanks will be taken care of by the Owner. 

Confirmed Owner is responsible for any necessary isolation and bypassing of flows around 
Aeration Tank 1 and the Reaeration Tank. 

             
10. Section 00020-Instructions to Bidders item I.1 requires a digital copy of the bid package.  We would request 

that the requirement of providing a digital copy of the bid be removed. 
             
            Owner requires Contractor to provide a digital copy of the bid. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

Brian Devlin,   
Sanitation Superintendent  



 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of addendum below and submit with your bid submittal.  

 

 

Signature:  Date:  
 

 

Title:  
 

 

Company: 
 


